1960

YEAR BOOK

OF THE

SYDNEY UNIVERSITY SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY

Founded 1948

Box 35, The Union, University of Sydney SYDNEY, Australia

CONTENTS

Office Bearers	page 2
Constitution	page 3
By-Laws	page 4
Presidential Address	page 4 page 8
Secretary's Report	page 8
Financial Report	page 11
SUSS Productions Report	page 11
Record Officer's Report	page 12
Subscriptions	page 13
Publications	page 13
Library Stocklist	page 14
Financial Members	page 20
Prospective Members	page 22
Trip Log	page 23

OFFICE BEARERS

196-0-1961

CONSTRUEZ.
PRESIDENT DOUGLAS MILES
VICE PRESIDENT WARREN PECK
HON. SECRETARY MARGARET INVES
HON. ASSISTANT SECRETARY RAY SMITH
HON. TREASURER IAN WILLIAMS
FULL COMMITTEE MEMBER TOM LANDECKER
ASSOCIATE COMMITTEE MEMBER PETER KNOWLAND
1/4 de la car de la la grande destina destinación de la cardo de
LTBRARTAN HENRY SHANNON
· · · · Dinning
AUDITOR
EDITOR OF JOURNAL 6.1 TOM. LANDECKER
PUBLICITY OFFICER ELIZABETH DE BURGH
EQUIPMENT OFFICER TOM LANDECKER
RECORDS OFFICER WARREN PECK
LILSON OFFICER
SURVEY SUBCOMMITTEE JON HINWOOD
SEARCH AND RESCUE SUBCOMMITTEE NOEL FRASER
BAT RESERRON SUBCOMMITTEE BARBARA DEV
FOUL LIR RESE RCH SUBCOM ITTEE M/RK FOY
DOUG DENNING
DINNER SUBCOMMITTEE DOUG MILES
I/N WILLI/MS

1. NAME.

The Society shall be called the Sydney University Speleological Society.

2. OBJECTS.

The aims of the Society shall be :

a. To unite those Graduates, Undergraduates and Members of the Staff of Sydney University, and all other people, who are interested in the exploration and mapping of Australian cave systems.

To foster Speleology as a Science and as a Sport.

c. To develop interest in, and to encourage the preservation of Australia's natural subterranean regions, and have suitable areas declared Natural Reserves.

d. To co-operate with other bodies in the furtherance of these aims.

3. MEMBERSHIP.

a. Those eligible for Membership of the Society shall be: i.All Graduates, Undergraduates, and Members of the Staff of Sydney University, who subscribe to clause 2 above.

ii. Graduates of other Universities who subscribe to clause 2 above.

iii. Such other persons who subscribe to clause 2 above.

b. Before admission to any grade of Membership, a candidate must have completed at least thirty hours caving in non-tourist caves on at least two Official Trips to the satisfaction of the Society, and be approved by the Committee.

c. i.Full Membership may be open to those satisfying clauses 3.a.i., 3.a.ii. and

3.b. above.

ii. Associate Membership may be open to those satisfying clauses 3.a.iii. and 3.b. above, subject to the proviso that the number of Associate Members shall not

at any time exceed 50 % of the total Membership.

iii.Persons whom the Society wishes to honour are eligible for election to Honorary Life Membership. The Committee will receive nominations for Honorory Life Membership from not less than five Members. On acceptance by the Committee, the nomination will be submitted to a General Meeting. The election of the nominee shall require the approval of 90 % of Members present and voting.

Except as provided in paragraph 4.a., Associate and Honorary Life Members shall

have the same rights as Full Members.

4. COMMITTEE.

a. Covernment of the Society shall be vested in the Committee which shall consist of President, Vice-President, Hon. Secretary, Hon. Assistant Secretary, Hon. Treasurer, one General Committee Member, all of whom shall be Members subscribing to clause 3.c.i. above, and one Associate Committee Member who shall subscribe to clause 3.c.ii. above.

The Committee shall hold office from the A.G.M. at which its election is announced until the A.G.M. of the following year, or until its successors be appointed.

c. Any Committee Member absent from three Committee Meetings per year shall be deemed to have resigned from the Committee.

d.t - Vacancies in the Committee shall be filled by a by-election at a General Meeting. Such Members shall hold office until the A.A. following their election, or until their successors be appointed.

e. The Committee shall have the power to appoint sub-committees, enact by-laws, and do such other lawful things as it may deem incidental or conducive to the attainments of the Objects of the Society.

f. A majority of the Committee shall constitute a quorum.

a. The Committee for the ensuing year shall be elected at the A.G.M. of the Society.

Voting shall be by secret ballot if three Hembers present and voting at the A.G.M. so request. 6. MEETINGS The President shall have the power to convene and act as Chairman at Annual General Meetings, General Meetings, and Committee Meetings. In the President's absence, the Vice-President shall carry out the President's auties. The Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be held in Lent Term each year. The Committee, or five financial Members by written request, may direct the President to convene a General Meeting. Only financial Members shall be eligible to vote at any General Meeting. A quorum at any General Meeting shall be one fifth of the number of financial Members. Notice of any General Meeting shall be given at least 14 days in advance. Such written notice shall be sent to each financial Member, displayed on the Society NoticeBoard, and where possible, published in Honi Soit and the Union Recorder. A two-thirds (2/3) majority of Members present and voting at any General Meeting shall be required to reverse any Committee decision.

No proxy voting shall be allowed at General or Committee Meetings.

7. DISCIPLINE

A Member alleged to have breached the Rules of the Society or whose alleged conduct may reflect unfavourably on the Society, shall be called upon by the C Committee, at a Meeting convened specifically for the purpose, to show cause why he should not be recommended for expulsion or fining. The results of such a meeting shall be presented to a General Meeting, convened specifically for the purpose, within twenty-one days, whether the Member be recommended for expulsion or fining or not. The General Meeting so convened shall have the sole right to expel or fine Members.

8. FININCE.

The Financial Year shall begin on the first day of March in any year and end on the last day of February in the succeeding year.

Subscriptions for the current year shall be fixed at the A.G.M. for that

year.

Members who have not paid their subscriptions within twenty-one days from C. the date of the A.G.M. shall be deemed unfinancial and shall, at the Committee's discretion, be assumed to have relinquished all rights of membership.

All monies received by the Society shall be paid into a Commonwealth Savings Bank Account. All disbursements over the sum of ten shillings (10/-)

shall be paid by cheque.

All cheques shall be signed by any two of the following: President, Hon. Secretary, Hon. Treasurer.

Duly audited accounts for the previous Financial Year shall be presented to the A.G.M.

9. CONSTITUTION

- Notice of any alteration of the Constitution shall be submitted in writing to the Committee at least 28 days prior to the General Mosting.
- Members eligible to vote shall receive at least 14 days notice of proposed amendments.
- Alterations to the Constitution shall be made by a two-thirds majority of Members present and voting.

BY - LAWS

A. MEMBERSHIP

A. 1. APPROVAL OF MEMBERS

If an application for membership of the Society is received, the application

A.1.continuea. shall not be considered at a Committee Meeting unless at least one of the Trip Leaders of the applicant's two Official Trips is present at the Committee Meeting.

A.2. Deleted 6.5.59.

1..3. BADGES Badges shall be hired out to members on a deposit of 5/- and may be recalled at the discretion of the Committee, The 5/- shall be refunded not automatically but only at the discretion of the Committee.

A badge issued to any Member must at all times remain in the possession of that Member. Failure to take reasonable care will result in disciplinary action.

A.5. PUBLICATIONS Non-mombers of the Society may receive Publications of the Society on payment of a fee to be set by the Committee. (reworded 6.5.59)

A.6. PROSPECTIVE MEMBERS Prospective Members may receive the Society's circulars and other information for a period of six months after payment of a fee of 2/6. Prospective Member becomes a Full or Associate Member within six months of paying the fee then 2/6 will be deducted from his appropriate membership (amended 2.4.59) fee.

A.7. DISCIPLINE The Committee may at its discretion, suspend the membership of a person, alleged to either have breached the rules of the Society or refused to have obeyed the decisions of the Committee and/or General Meeting and whose alleged conduct reflects unfavourably on the society, until the question of expulsion or fining has been dealt with within a period of 50 days after the suspension

B. MEETINGS

B.1. MEETING PROCEDURE The procedure followed at meeting shall be that laid down by Joske in the current edition of "Law and Procedure at Meetings". (amended 6.5.59)

B.2. COMMITTEE MEETINGS The Secretary shall notify Committee Members in writings of the details of coming Committee Meetings at least one week in advance.

B.3. deleted 10.12.59.

C. DUTIES

C.1. FIN NCIAL STATEMENTS A Financial Statement shall be submitted at each Committee Meeting by the Treasurer. This statement shall contain details of all financial transactions and accounts for payment transacted since the last Committee Meeting. (amended 6.5.59)

C.2. TRIP LEADERS
The Duties of a Trip Leader shall be:

i. To give full details of proposed trip to the Publicity Officer at least 14 days in advance of the departure date.

ii. To submit a duly authorised request for permission to visit the area, if it is under direct government control, at least 10 days before the proposed departure date.

iii. To make sure that any non-member attending the trip signs the agreement to abide by the Society's Rules, on the form approved at the 77th C.M.

iv. To be thoroughly conversant with the fire-lighting and other regulations governing the area he is visiting and to see that the trip abides by these regulations.

v. To reprimend anyone on the trip breaking the Society's rules or local regulations or behaving in any way that could discredit the Society.

C.2. vi. To forward a trip report together with trip and equipment fees . within 14 days of the completion of the trip. (5.3.60)

C.3. TRIP REPORTS Then trip reports are handed in, they will be entered in a book kept for for the purpose and a number allotted to them. Iny redundancyin the present numbering system is to be compensated for by using a.b.c. etc..

C.4. REPORT OF RECORDS OFFICER At each General Meeting the Records Officer shall be called upon for a report.

C.5. deleted 5.3.60.

D. TRIPS

D.1. OFFICIAL TRIPS

a. An Official Trip shall be defined as one for which approval of at least two Members of the Committee has been gained. Only on Official Trips may Members use the Society's name to gain any privileges. If proposing to visit an area under direct government or private control this approval must be in writing.

this approval must be in writing. (amended 6.5.59, 5.3.60. b.A limit on the number attending an Official Trip shall only be imposed where either the nature of the area or the nature of the proposed work

make such a limit essential.

c. Provided that such a limit on any trip has not been filled, any Member of the Society shall be entitled to join such a trip up to that limit. d. While on an Official Trip any Member of the Society shall obey the reasonable requests of the trip leader

D.2. deleted 5.3.60.

D. J. TRIP FEES

a. Participants other than Financial or Prospective Members will be admitted to Official Trips on payment of 1/- per day. (amended 6.5.59)

. D.4. GENERAL TRIPS

a ... General Trip shall be defined as a trip organised by the Committee with

transport arranged for all Hembers who wish to attend.

b. In the event of anyone withdrawing from a General Trip at such a late stage that no replacement can be found, that person may, at the discretion of the Trip Leader, appointed by the Committee, be required to contribute towards the cost of the trip, the contribution not to exceed 7/- per person.

D.5. LIQUOR ON TRIPS

No liquor shall be taken on trips without prior permission of the Trip Leader. (rewritten 6.1.60)

E. BOUIPIENE.
E.1. BORROVING OF EQUIPMENT.

The Society's equipment may not be taken on any trip unless the permission of at least two Hembers of the Committee has been obtained.

Subject to By-laws D1.b,& c, all persons will be admitted to trips on which Society equipment is taken on payment of 1/- per trip. (amonded 6.5.59)

E. J. LOAN OF EQUIPMENT

Society equipment shall be loaned to Members of the Society on loagement of a deposit of 10/-; money to be refunded if equipment is returned to store within seven days of the end of the trip; 1/- to be deducted from refund for every day the equipment is everdue.

E B.4. RETURN OF PROPERTY
Should any Society property fail to be returned within a reasonable time,
a Member requiring property, may, with the permission of the Committee,
collect the property at the expense of the defaulter. In addition, the
defaulter will be required to pay a fine not exceeding \$1.

E.5. THE LAN CARPANTER EQUIPMENT POOL a. An Equipment Pool entitled the Ian Carpenter Equipment Pool shall be established.

b. The Equipment Pool shall make equipment available to intending members, or Members of SUSS, when a deposit, fixed at a Committee Meeting, has been received by the Equipment Officer.

c. Borrowers shall return equipment to the Equipment Officer in the condition in which it was received, when the deposit shall be returned.

d. The Pool shall be maintained by grants of Society funds made at a Committee Meeting.

F. CAVES

F.1. BLISTING IN CAVES

Iny blasting to be done underground by a Member of the Society will require
the approval of the Committee at a Meeting, before it is carried out.

F.2. MAMING OF CAVES
Approval of the Committee shall be required before the name is given to a new cave.

G. SUSS PRODUCTIONS

G.1. A business known as SUSB PRODUCTIONS (under the proprietorship of Warren Pook) shall wholesale photographs of caves and caving areas.

(11.5.59, amended 16.3.60)

G.2. The proprietor shall be responsible for the overall running of the business and especially for the organisation of photographic trips when necessary to maintain the quality of the photographs.

(16.3.60)

G.3. The Society shall appoint a Heneger to conduct the wholesaling of the slides. (11.6.59)

G.4. The Manager shall be enswerable for the conduct of the wholesaling business to any meeting of the Society.

(11.6.59)

G.5. The Manager shall present a financial statement to any Mosting of the Society on prior request. (11.6.59)

G.6. The Hanager shall present an audited Profit and Loss Account and an Audited Dalance Sheet at the first General Meeting following the seventh day of August of each year. (16.3.50)

The retiring committee, because of the absence of its members from the University, has failed to maintain the interest of the undergraduates. This committee consisted of a President working in Sydney, Vice President working in Wollongong, Secretary (for the first half of the year) working in Sydney, Associate Representative working in Sydney, and three undergraduates. This was proportional representation, and the Society elected the people it wanted, but the Society chose unwisely.

wanted, but the Society chose unwisely.

Evidence of this is the fact that last year's record enrolment of prospective members failed to become members, all but the keenest being put off by the unwelcoming atmosphere of the Botany Lawn meetings and the failure to provide suitable activities at the University. Further evidence is the business of the misconduct and interference by non-members during Orientation Week, which could have been avoided if members of the Society had had leadership at

the right time by the appropriate committee members.

The Society depends on the recruiting of undergraduates to maintain its membership, and hence proportional representation of the different classes of member may not be best for the Society: representation should be weighted in favour of undergraduates and at least the President or Vice President and two others of the Executive should be undergraduates.

J. Hinwood (President).

Secretary's Report 1959-60.

From the point of view of the Secretariat, reflection on the activities of SUSS during the last year gives rise to some satisfaction, but the dissatisfaction which it must also provoke will probably be far more valuable in the future if we do not look at things in the manner of the proverbial ostrich.

GENERAL MEETINGS.

Six General Meetings were held this year, equalling last year's record. They were well attended, and, due to vigorous participation by groups representing all shades of opinion in the Society, most meetings did not finish business before 11 p.m., and there was consequently little opportunity for social activities other than supper. Social Activities: However the social needs of the Society were far more adequately catered for officially than in previous years. There were 2 barbecues during the year and 2 Christmas parties, not hampered, as previously, by a preceding General Meeting. In addition Dave Drummond was subjected to a grand farewell before his return to England. Unfortunately the Field Day was abandoned because of wet weather, but the participants enjoyed a gathering at the Hinwood establishment instead. It is hoped that Field Days will be held during 1960, and that they do not clash with Open Day in future.

The weekly lunchtime meetings were less enthusiastically attended but their value is apparent, and it is hoped that they will be given

support throughout the coming year. These meetings were initiated for the purpose of promoting discussions concerning caving rather than constitutions, votes of censure, finance, etc. For the same reason the Committee planned to sponsor special evening programmes. Only one of these was actually held, to discuss the recent Nullarbor expedition. The organization and success of this meeting was a credit to all concerned, and we hope that as such it will serve as a precedent for more activity along these lines.

COMMITTEE MEET:	INGS										
No.	69	70	71	72	73	74	75	76	77	abs.	apol.
President							,			0	0
Vice President			X		х		x			3	1
Hon. Sec.										0	0
Hon. Ass. Sec.								X		1	1
Hon. Treas.					X	X	х	х		4	1
Full C. Member						x		X		2	1
Ass. C. Member			х		x	x				3	2

Total of 9 Committee Meetings held
4 " " fully attended
3 " " 2 absent
2 " " 3 absent.

The above is a fair indication of the work done for the Society by the Committee. The achievments of the Society throughout the year seem barely attributable to the Committee. Certain individual members carried out the work of the Society and it is obvious who they are.

MEMBERSHIP.

SUSS now has 68 full members, an increase of 9 on last year. This increase, however, appears larger than it is, since 11 members became or remained unfinancial, and 3 resigned. Prospectives number approximately 43. The category of Corresponding Member is proving its worth in maintaining contact with members who have left Sydney.

Approximately 4 badges and a rude letter were the result of the Committee's campaign to redeem badges of ex-members. However a new set of badges is now on sale.

11th ANNIVERSARY DINNER
The SUSS Dinner was held in July but unfortunately was poorly attended and resulted in financial loss. It is recommended that future dinners be better publicized.

Ten circulars were sent out, a yearbook was distributed to all members, and the Prospective Members' handbook edited by Warren Peck proved its worth to fresher members. Special handout leaflets were printed and distributed for Open Day and Orientation Week. Journal 5,2 had a rather stormy passage, and was eventually edited by Adrian Hunt. It appeared on the market in January 1960 and has been distributed to some 46 societies and correspondents in Australia and overseas. Copies of all SUSS journals are now available, 1,1, 1,3 and 3,1 having been reprinted to meet the demands of corresponding members.

The library is shortly to be moved to the University. The cata-

logue has been brought up to date and new exchanges have been initiated by Yugoslavia, the Speleological and Prehistorical Society of Bordeaux and a Czech group.

A.S.F. Committee meeting was attended by three members. In addition SUSS has provided the treasurer and librarian since the

last A.S.F. Conference.

TOURIST BURLAU

Relations with the Tourist Bureau have never been better. This is

chiefly due to the work of Warren Peck, SUSS liason officer.

The equipment pool is languishing, and has been kept going by the generosity of Ted Faunce, Jim Jackson, and those who have lent their equipment in emergencies. We strongly recommend that a minimum set of new equipment be bought as soon as possible, and all equipment brought into fully usable condition. A first aid kit should be added to the pool which could be maintained by proceeds from carbide sales. We should remember that this pool is also a memorial and see that it is a fitting one.

Up till recently ladders have been the subject of much wrangling but little constructive activity. Steps have now been taken by Jon Hinwood and Tom Landecker to produce new ladders. Society members are

urgently required for ladder making work parties.

The sale of carbide to members at reduced cost has been highly successful. However for the convenience of all concerned it is recommended that 1 or 2 drums be stored up at the University in future. Storage is available.

CORRESPONDANCE

For a society of its size SUSS carries on a lot of correspondence and this increases every year. The whole of SUSS's correspondence is now consolidated into subject files. In addition a card index is kept of all correspondents and publications exchange partners. This has cut down the work of mailing publications considerably, and should make things much easier for the incoming Secretary.

The office of Assistant Secretary had a trial run this year and proved of definite value in relieving the burden on the Secretary. The division of labour depends greatly on who is acting as Secretary and Assistant Secretary, but a definite division should be made at the beginning of the year and maintained. This will make the job much easier for both people. Provided that one of these officers is readily accessible and at the University, the other could be any member who is willing to keep the work up to date.

Margaret Innes (Secretary)
D. Miles (Assistant Secretary).

Financial Statement for the period 1.3.59 to 29.2.60.

RECEIPTS	d.	s.	d.	PAYMANTS	€.	s.	d.
Subscriptions	40	10	0	Postage & Stationery	53	0	6
Pros. membership	5	11	6	Dinner	41	0	0
Corres membership	2	5	0	Badges	9	1	10
Badges	2	10	0	Ground sheets	7	16	3
Journals	7	14	0	Carbide lamps	4	19	0
Carbide	5	13	6	Carbide	4	7	6
Equipment hire	1	12	0	Cup hire	3	1	0
Supper balances	1	2	7	CO2 refill		11	0
Barbecue profits	1	18	7	Letter box		5	0
Trip fees		8	0	Return of badges		5	0
Orientation week		9	0	Air photos		19	6
Bungonia balance		13	6	Keys		8	0
Dinner	32	13	0		2	0	0
Ground sheets	1	10	0	Barbecue refunds		12	0
Bank interest	1	1	9	Notice Board		10	0
Danie In oct oc	105	14	<u>9</u> 5		128	16	7
Funds in hand 28.2.59	THE STREET	10	9	Funds in hand 29.2.60	12	8	7
Tulido III liulid Noticio	141	5	2	1	141	5	2
			1	Balance in hand 29.2.60	8	11	8
				Less unpresented cheques	4	19	7
					3	12	1
			(Cash in hand 29.2.60	8	16	<u>6</u> 7
					12	8	7

D. Denning (Treasurer).

SUSS Productions Report

The following financial statement only deals with assets and liabilities and not with the trading account and the photography account. Some explanation of the large amounts of money expended in photographic and electrical gear is called for. Nothing was bought that was not essential to the success of the cave photography trips. Steps are being taken to hurry some retailers who owe money, but all businesses like ours must not expect to collect payment the day after delivery of the goods. Also we must carry stocks sufficient to meet orders reasonably promptly without waiting one month while slides are being manufactured and delivered.

The reason why no more than 220 has been paid over to SUSS is that the business has expanded to such a great extent that all profits so far have been absorbed by the business. We now have 59 different slides on sale and sales have passed the 10,000 mark. We have no need to buy any equipment or go on any photographic trips for two years, and all future profits will reach SUSS. On the basis of our sales over the last six months, approximately 2700 will have been

paid to SUSS by the next AGM.

Assets and liabilities as at 31st March 1960

<u>LIABILITIES</u>	₽.	s.	d.	ASSETS	e.	8.	d.
Loans & interest	45	8	3	Colour films (4)	6	4	0
to be repaid				Photographic equipment	100	1	3
Noel Fraser A/c	20	7	10	Photofloods	6	1	10
Kodak A/c		15	8	Electrical equipment	80	18	1
Refunds due on displ	ay			Data book	2	6	4
equipment	28	0	0	Display equipment	27	7	8
	94	11	9	Slide stocks	118	5	0
				Insured value of			
				master slides	310	0	0
				Money owed by retailers	3206	19	1
				Cash in hand 31.3.60	43	8	2
					901	11	5

W.Peck (Proprietor, SUSS Productions)

Records Officer's Report

The last twelve months have seen a decline in our caving activities. Compared with former years the number of official trips has sharply decreased, the attendance generally has been less and the percentage of SUSS members actively caving is lower.

At Jenolan the squeeze at the end of the Ian Carpenter Cave was forced last October when the final obstruction was demolished. Access was gained to a series of decorated passages totalling 300 feet in length, which after three subsequent trips were connected with the Rho Hole. Only mapping remains to be done in this extension.

In Central Level of the Mammoth an extension 400 feet long about a mile from the entrance in the Northern River Section was discovered in March. The formation, particularly flowstones and pool crystals, is amazingly good for the Mammoth system.

At <u>Bungonia</u>, after a climb round the lip of the main shaft in the Drum, a second shaft approximately 150 feet deep was descended. Although parallel with the main shaft it is unconnected with it, and the two give access to different sections.

Cliefden was visited twice with considerable exploration being carried out in the Murder and Taplow Maze Caves. As with Jenolan, much remains to be done, and there are good possibilities of further discoveries.

Two trips to Bendithera have reminded members of the extreme roughness of the surrounding district, but no new information about the caves has resulted. No new work was reported from Yarrangobilly, Wombeyan, or Wee Jasper.

In the Mt. Fairy district south of Lake George two small parallel small parallel sets of limestone outcrops, each about a mile long, were examined. Extensive erosion and quarrying have severely limited the area that could contain caves, and the only known cave is a

small maze situated in the largest outcrop.

No field work on the foul air project was carried out. Some information on cave fauna at Wombeyan was published in the latest Suss journal, but bat banding is still in the discussion stage. Although hydrology and radio communication in caves have been former fields of investigation, nothing further has been done.

No formal meetings of the survey subcommittee were held, but surveying has been continued in the following areas:

Jenolan - Ian Carpenter Cave and Mammoth Cave.

Nullarbor - Weebubbie, Koonalda, N31, N32, N33 and various surface areas.

Cliefden - Taplow Maze.

The following suggestions are made for increasing SUSS's caving activities:

1. A planned trip programme.

2. Every trip to have some definite purpose.

3. Trip leaders to show some enthusiasm about their trips.

4. Hembers to be more co-operative in making society activities

Lack of co-operation, more than anything else, has contributed to the low number of trips in the last twelve months.

Warren Peck (Records Officer)

SUBSCRIPTIONS

Subscriptions for the period 1960-1961 are:

Fresher Member, Undergraduate or Associate	7/1
undor 17 years	7/6
Undergraduate	10/-
Graduate or Associate	20/-
Prospective Member (6 month subscription)	2/6

Publications of the Society (i.e. Circulars, Journals, Year Book, etc.) are available to non-members and correspondents at a cost of 15/- per annum.

Members are reminded that subscriptions must be paid within 21 days from the date of the A.G.M. for that year. (see Clause 8,c. of Constitution).

SOCIETY PUBLICATIONS NOW ON SALE

Journal	Cost	Stocks held	Journal	Cost	stocks held
Vol. 1, N° Vol. 2, N°	2 1/- 3 1/- 1 3/-	59 reprints 90 reprints 46 reprints 5	SUSS' Vol.4 N° Vol.4 N° Vol.5 N° Vol.5 N°	2 3/-	44 reprints 62 21 75
Vol. 2, No Vol. 3, No Vol. 3, No	2 3/- 1 1/- 2 3/-	28 60 reprints 11			

```
In this stocklist, compiled by the librarian, publications are listed under their countries of origin and are subdivided into:
```

(A) Journals

- (B) Books (self-contained and complete publications excluding pamphlets)
- (C) Extracts
- (D) Maps
- (E) Pamphlets
- (F) Photographs

```
GREAT BRITAIN.
                  (A) Journals.
(A)(1) Transactions of the Cave Research Group.
        Vol. 1
                  No.1 (Dec.1948)
                                        No.2 (Aug.1949)
                                                          No.3 (Mar.1950)
                                        No.2 (Dec.1952)
                  No.1 (Jun.1952)
        Vol. 2
        Vol. 4
                                        No.2 (Oct.1956)
   (2) The Cave Re search Group Newsletter.
        1948 No.16, , ,19,
                                                  1949 No. 21,22,23, ,25,26
        1950 No. 27, 28,
                        ,30,31,
                                                  1951 No.
                                                             ,33,34,35,36,
        1952 No. 37, 38, 39, 40, 41,
                                                  1953 No. 42,43/44,45/46,47,
        1954 No.48,49/50,51,
                                                  1955 No. 52,53/54,
        1956 No.55,56/57,
                               ,60/61, ,
                                                 1957 No. 63/64,65,66/67,68/69,70/71,
        1958 No.72/73,74/75,76/77.
   (3) The British Caver.
        1951 Vol.22
                       1952 Vol.23
        1955 Vol.26
                        1956 Vol.27
                                         1957 Vol.28
                                                          1958 Vol.29
   (4) Cave Science -- British Speleological Association.
        1949 Vol.1 No.8 (Apr)
        1949 Vol.2 No.10(Oct)
        1954 Vol.3 No.22
        1957 Vol.4 No.28
   (5) University of Bristol. Proceedings of the Speleological Society.
        Vol.6 No.1 (1946-48)
                                   No.2 (1949-50)
                                                        No.3 (1950-52)
No.3 (1955-56)
                No.1 (1953-54)
                                    No.2 (1954-55)
        Vol.7
        Vol.8 No.1 (1956-57)
                                    No.2 (1957-58)
                                                        No.3 (1958-59)
   (6) Wessex Cave Club.
        Vol.4 No.57 (Jul. 1956)
                                                        No.61 (Mar.1957)
   (7) Westminster Speleological Group Bulletin.
        1952 No. 17,18,19,20,
        1953 No. 21,22,23,
(B) Books.
(1) British Caving.
   (2) Britain Underground. (N. Thornber, A. H. & R. D. Stride, & J. O. Myers.)
   (3) Ten Years Under the Earth. (Norbet Casteret) (Penguin Book)
   (4) Cave Research Group Publications.
          No.1. Cave Fauna (Part 1) by E.A. Glennie.
          No. 2. Derbyshire Lead Mining Glossary, by N. Kirkham (1949)
          NO.4. Brief Glossary of Welsh Toposraphic Names for Walkers and Climbers (A.Hill 1952.
          No.5. A Key Plan to Gaping Gill, by A. Butcher. (1953)
          No.6. The Ogof Ffynnon Ddu System, by C.Lewis Railton. (1953)
```

15. No.7. The Survey of Tunnel Cave, by C. Lewis Railton. (1950) No.8. Preliminary Investigation into the Dacterial and Botanical Flora of Caves in South Wales, by A. Hason Williams & K. Denson-Evans. (1958).(5) Cave Research Group Occasional Publications. 1958 No.2. . The Geomorphology and Speleogenesis of the Dachstein Caves, by G.E. Groom & A. Coleman. (E)Pamphlets. (1) C.R.G. Biological Supplement. Part I (1955) Part II (1956) Part II(cont.)(1956) Part III (1958) (2)Cave Diving Group. Newsletter to Members No.25, (1956) (3) Cave Diving Group Review. (Aug. 1955-Jan. 1957). Mendip Rescue Organisation. Report for year ending 31st January, 1957. (5) The Dark Descent: A British Caver's Bookshelf, by Gordon Warwick. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (A)Journals. (1) National Speleological Society News. 1949 Vol.7 8,9, Vol.10 No. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, 1952 1953 Vol.11 No. 1,2,3,4,5,5,7,8,9,10,11,12, 1954 Vol.12 No. 1,2,3,4,5, ,7,8,9,10,11,12, Vol.13 No. 1, ,3,4, ,6,7, ,9,10,11,12, Vol.14 No. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8, , ,11,12, 1955 1956 1957 Vol.15 No. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12, 1958 Vol.16 No. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,3,9,10,11,12, Vol.17 No. 1,2,3,4,5, , 8,9,10,11, 1959 (2) Western Speleological Institute. Annual Report of Directors. 1954-55 1955-56 1956-57 (3) California Caver. 1949 Vol.1 No.8.

(4) National Spelcological Society Bulletin

No.8 (1946) No.5(1943) No.6(1944) No.7(1945) No.10(1948) No.12(1950) No.13(1951) No.18(1956) No.19(1957) No.15(1953)

No.20(1958) No.21(pt.1) (1959)

(5) Cave Notes Vol.1 No.s 1-6

(B) Books

(1) N.S.S. Speleo Digest, by the Pittsburg Grotto

(E) Pamphlots

(1) The Origin of Relictites, by George W. Moore,

- Distribution of Limestone Caves in the Western U.S., by William H. Halliday. (3) Current Status of the Western Speleological Institute Survey & its Component State Surveys, by William R. R. Halliday.
- Cave Areas of the Western U.S., A Cursory Introduction, by William R. Malliday.

Biological Aspects of Cave Conservation, by Brother G. Nicholas. Cave Studies I-II (irregular periodical)

IV /LL OT ER FORIEGN COUNTRIES

UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA

1960 Part 1.

(A) Journals (1) Bulletin of the South Ifrican Speleological Association (Cape Section) 1956 Vol. 1 Nos. 1, 1957 Vol.2 Nos. 1, 3, 4, 1958 Vol. 3 Nos. 1, 2, 3, 1959 Vol.4 Nos. 1, 3, (continues as(3)

(2) South African Speleological Association Newsletter No.8. (3) Bulletin of the South frican Speleological Association.

(2) ITALY

(A) Journals.

 Rassegna Speleologica Italiana Vol.7: No. Vol.6: No. Vol.8: No.1,2,3/4. (1956) Vol.9: No.1,2/3,4. (1957) (1959)Vol.11: No. 2

(E) Pamphlets. (1) Entita del Movimento Speleologica in Italia Edition 1954, Edition 1955.

(2) Guida Alla Ricerca Della Flora e Fauna Della Caverne. Vol.1 (1957)

(3) Speleologia a Grotte Turistiche in Italia 1956. (4) VIII Congresso Nationale di Speleologia 1956.

(5) Discussioni, Sull Organizzazione Speleologica Italia svolte al VIII Congresso Nazionale di Speleologia 1955-56

(6) Libri di Cultura Societa Editrice Internazionale.

(7) Prima Raccalta della Terminologia Diallettale Speleologica della Provincia di Coma by S. Dell'Oca; 1956.

(8) Excursione Nella Sardegna Meridionale e accidentale, by S. Dell'Oca, and

C. Sammaruga, 1956. (9) Relazione dello Speleo-Club Universitaria Comense, by S. Dell'Oca, 1954.

(10) Allivito Dello, "Speleo Club Universitoria Comense nel Perioda Intercorrente Tra i' Congressi di Trieste e di Sardegna, by S.Dell'Oca, 1956. (11) Il Complesso Carsica "Lezio Novdio" "Lana del Lalco", del Furno, 1956.

by S. Dell'Oca, R. Pozzi.

(12)L'industria Fossile Vevente Delle Seloi Pier Uso Agricolo Anatolia. by S.Dell'Oca, M. Pavan, 1956.

(13) Notizearia, by S. Dell'Oca, 1955, 1956,

(14) Sul Villaggio Trogloditico Di Setle by S. Dell'Oca, H. Pavan, 1956. (15) Reazione della Rassegna Speleologica Italiana, 1954. by S. Dell'Oca. (16) Symposium Internationale de Speleologie Villa Monastero (13 copies)

(17) Atti doll' VIII Congresso Nazionale di Speleologica 1956. Memoria 4, No. 1, No. 2 (1958)

(3) POLIND

(A) Journals (1) Grotolai, 1955, 1956 Part 1, Part 2, 1957

(4) FRANCE (1) Journals

> (1) Notes Biospeleologiques 1958 No. 1, No. 2, 1957 No. 1, No. 2,

(2) Annales de Speleologie (incorporating Spelunca & Notes Biospeleologiques) Vol. 14 No. 1-2

(5) MOROCCO. (A) Journals. (1) Societe Speleologique du Maroc. Char. 1956 June. 1957 March. (E) Pamphlets. (1) Insectes Caleopteres Cavernicoles du Maroc, 1956. (2) Essai d'Index Biblographique sur les Grottes du Maroc, 1956. (6) AUSTRIA. (A) Journals. (1) Die Hohle. 3,4. 1954. No. 1956. No. 1 , , 4 . 1958. No. 1 , 2 , , 4 . 1957. No. 1, 2, 3, 4. 1959. No. 1, 2, 3, 4. (2) Protokoll. 1950 1951 1949 (3) Mitteilungen der Hohlenkommission. 1955 (Part 1) 1955 (Part 2) 1954 (E) Pamphlets (1) Beitrage zur Alpinen Karstforshung 1957. by Josef Zolt. (2) Die Dachstein-Rieseneishohle im Katastrophenjar 1954, by Rudolf Saar. (3) Die Dachstein-Rieseneishohle nachst Obertraun und ihre Funktion als dynamische Wetterhohle, by Rudolf Saar. (4) Beitrag zu den Problemen der Karsthydrographie mit besonderer Berucksichtz. igung der Frage des Erosionsniveaus, by Josef Zolt, 1958. (5) Vegetationsveranderungen. Im Dachsteingenebiet zwishen 1800 und 1950 by Fridejof Bauer. (7) JUGOSLAVIA (A) Journals (1) Speleolog. Vol. 4 No. 1/2, 3/4. (2) Slovenske Akademije Znanosti in Umetnosti 1955 Poposila. 1956 Geografski Zbornik. 1957 Letopis (8) CUBA (A) Journals. 1) Revista de la Sociedad Cientifica de Espeleologia. Vol. 1 No. 1. (E) Pamphlets. 1) Excursiones Arquealogicas a Camaguey, 1958. 2) Facatativa - Santurio de la Rana, by Antonio Nunez Jimenez. (3)El Futuro de Neustro Patric Tione que ser Necesaramente un Futuro de hombres de ciencia - Fidel Castro Speech 1960. (9) LEBANON. (C) Extracts. (1) Magazine "Liban", Les Grottes de Jeita. (10) <u>INDIA</u>.

(1) Cave Temples of Western India. Tourist Department.

(B) Books.

(11) GREECE

(A) Journals.

(1) Bulletin de la Societe Speleologique de Grece.

Vol 4 No. •7

Vol 4 No. 8

Vol 5 No. 1

Vol 5 No. 2-3

(12) BELGIAN CONGO

(A) Journals.

(1) La Voix de l'Oryoterope.

No. 1,

(13) HUNGIRY

(B) Books.

Three books as yet without translation.

(14) CZECHOSLIVAKIA

(E) Pamphlets.

(1) Krasava vegetace by Josef Daslet

(2) Kras V Jeznim madorsku by Pal Zaltam Szabo.

(3) Karst Phenomina in Palaezoic Limestone of the Zelezne area by Franlisek Sckwanek

(4) Vyskyt Aragonihi V Ceskoslovenskych jeskyrich by Franlisek Skywanek.

Enquiries concerning material listed above may be made of Henry Shannon SUSS Librarian, 60 Village High Road, Vaucluse, Phone: FU 3144 (H).

Some of this material is also obtainable through Laurie Bishop, Librarian of the Australian Speleological Federation. (Home address: 143 Beecroft Road, Beecroft; Phone WM 1583.)

Notes on recent additions to the SUSS Library will appear in future monthly circulars as space permits.

LIST OF FINANCIAL MEDDERS 1960-61
Note: F denotes Full Member, A denotes Associate Member; HL denotes Hon. Life Member.

	actioned rarr Memoer,	Correspondent	cenotes non.	mile member.
STATUS		ADDRESS	HOME	MORK
F	AITKEN, Peter	C/o S. Aust. Museum, Adelaide,		₩ 3381
F	BISHOP, Laurence	143 Beecroft Rd., Beccroft	WM 1583	550.
F	BISHOP, Robin	143 Beegroft Rd., Beegroft.	WE 1583	
F	BOSWORTH, Nola	52 Beechworth Rd., Pymble		
F	BOYD, John	25 Hamilton Arm Bailman	JJ 4152	
F		25 Hamilton Ave., Earlwood	LL 1638	
	CAMPBELL, Noel	201 Castlereagh St., Syoney	MA 2950	
F	CARPENTER, Marian	23 Grandview Pde., Mona Vale	#	
F	COHEN, Harvey	84 Arden St., Coogee	HL 2927	
F	COLLINGS, Ronald	30 Catalpa Cres., Turramurra	44. 6538	
A	CROOK, Alan	67 Harrow Rd., Auburn	YX 7531	
F	CROOK, Ian	67 Harrow Rd., Auburn	YX 7531	
F*	CUM INGS, Jack	7 Seventh St., Eildon, Vic.	Y.	
F	de BURGH, Elizabeth	"Denton", Bungalow Ave., Pymble	JJ 2531	
F	DENNING, Douglas	16 Livingstone Ra., Petersham	IM 4719	
F	DEW, Barbara	80 Carrington Ave., Hurstvilla		NW 1307
F	DUNNET, Douglas	24 Chaseling St., Greenacre	7	
F	DUNNET, Jean	24 Chaseling St., Greenacre		
F	FAUNCE, Ted (Dr)	36 Garland Rd., Naremburn	TP 4533	
F	FOY, Mark		JF 1533	
F	FRASER, Noel	7 Rowley Rd., Five Dock	TT 4007	W7 0771
F		20 Bencoolen Ave., West Ryde	77L 1027	WJ 2774
E	GATES, Tony	103A Ebley St. Bondi Junct.	FW 7730	
	GIBB, Bill	32 Pacific Pae., Dee Why	.X7 5631	
F	HADDAD, Louis	10 Factory St., Nth Parramatt		
F	HADDAD, Maurice	10 Factory St., Nth Parramatt		
F	HAHN, Elizabeth	57 Park Ave., Roseville	JA 1226	MV 0522/274
A	HATFIELD, Heg	79 Penshurst St. Willoughby		
F	HAWLEY, Brian	2 Griffith Ave, Roseville Chas	e JY 1066	
F	HINWOOD, Jeffry	32 The Chase Road, Turramurra	JW 1175	
F	HINWOOD, Jon	32 The Chase Road, Turramurra	JV7 1175	XJ 4745
F	HOLDER, Lynette	48 Rutledge St., Sestwood	WL 3652	177 0522/388
F	HUNT, Adrian	182 Beecroft Rd, Cheltenham	WM 3316	
F	INNES, Margaret	120 Macpherson St. Cremorne	XY 2793	150522/682
A*	JACKSON, Jim	Gilmore Tin Mine, Wopen Siding	. Mt. Garnet	Tana Nthold
F	JONES, Alex	36 Euroka St., Northbridge	XL 1471	mino, i digade
HL	KELLY, Jak	London	VD 1411	
A	KNOV/LAND, Peter	8 Kendell St., Parramatta	YL 9735	
F	LANDECKER, Tom	525 Now South We De Double De	THE 045	y
F	LAWRENCE, Gregor	525 New South Md Rd. Double Ba	y FIN1215	
F	McCORMICK, Tony	62 Mill St. Carlton	751 7510	
HL		5 Medusa St. Mosman	XM 3548	
P	McGREGOR, Peter	U.S.A.		
	MacLEAN, Alan	30 Paul St. Auburn	YX 6381	
F	McLEAN , Donald	34 The Point Rd. Woolwich	WX 1474	
	MACARA, Brenda	141 . Oaks Ave, Dec Why	XW 7596	
A	MARTIN, Charles	17 Taunton St. Pymble	JJ 1991	MA 4939
F	MILES, Douglas	2, Beverley Hall, Elizaboth Boy		A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH
		Cres. Elizabeth Bay	FL3596	
F.	MINTER, Hugh	5 Bellevue Gardens, Bondi Jnot	38 7371	
F*	MURRAY, John	80 Addison Ave. Lake Illawarra		

STATUS	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE	
			HOME	WORK
F	NEWM/N, Monty	40 Parkes St.Ryde	VY 4832	
HL	O'BRIEN, Brian	328 Brown St. Iowa, USA		
Λ	PARKER, Lindsay	32 Calvert Ave, Killara	JX 4431	
F	PAWSEY, Stuart	21 Derby St. Vaucluse	FU 3038	
F	PECK, Warren	66 Cliff Rd. Spping	WM 3756	
F	PRETTY, Graeme	24 Ferry Rd. Glebe		
F	RAWLINGS, Peter	73 Yathong Rd.Caringbah	LB 7250	
F*	RITTIE, Toni	U.S.A.		
A	RODD, Gail	204 Beecroft Rd., Cheltenham	WM 2756	
F	RODD, Tony	204 Beecroft Rd., Cheltenham	WM 2756	
F	SCHOFIELD, John (Rev)	The Rectory, Picton		
F	SHANNON, Henry	60 Village High Rd. Vaucluse	FU 3144	
F	SHATWELL, Barbara	36 Chiltern Pde. Turramurra	JW 1189	
F	SHATWELL, David	36 Chiltern Pae.Turramurra	JW 1189	
F	SMITH, Ray	42 MacIntosh St., Mascot		
F	STILLMAN, Kel	2 Rose Ave., North Sydney	XB 1761	
F	SUTTON, John	2 Aboud St., Kingsford	FF 2103	
1.	TOHLINSON, Jenny	93 Occan St. Narrabeen	99 7105	
F	WESTAWAY, Don	11 Clarence Place, Double Bay	FM 5497	
F	WHITE, Andrew	428 Pennant Hills Rd. Pennant	>	
		Hills	77J 1286	
F	WILLIAMS, Ian	234 Boundary St., Roseville	JY 1694	
F	WOINARSKI, Peter	28 Carrara Rd. Vaucluse	FU 2837	
	,	and the same of th	20 20)1	

Alterations and Additions

PROSPECTIVE MEDBERS

NAME	ADDRESS		
ANDERSON, Dave		HOMEPHO	NE NO. TO
ANDERSON, Ted	29 Farmell St. South Curl Curl	9.5	-
ASSHETON-CHIN, Dallas	29 Farnell St. South Curl Curl	XF 3157	
AUSTIN, Peter	Pentecost Highway, Pymble	JJ 1765	
BOWDEN, Barry	18a Hipwood St. Milson's Pt		
BRANDLEY, B	14 Correy Ave.Concord	UF 4078	UJ 1212
BUROUGH, Chris	35 Douglas St. Merrylands		
CAT DUPAT T	16 Lavoni St. Mosman		
CAMPRELL Crosses	34 Carlisle St. Rose Bay	*FU 5471	
CAMPBELL, Graeme	1 Lilla Rd. Pennant Hills	₩J 1972	
CASTLES, Haureen	19 Jane St. Balmain	VIB 2100	
CORMACK, Graham	79 McIntosh St. Gordon	JX 2847	
DENNIS, Haureen	45 Mcnash Rd. Gladesville		
DEWNY, Mertin	11.26 Pittwater Rd. Collaroy	XW 5677	
DOUGALL, Jing	31 Rosebank Cres. Hurstville		
DUNKERLEY, Jon	10 Riverview St. West Ryde	WL 4333	
FEARNSIDE, Michael	6 Perth Ave. East Lindfield		
FRASER, Ross	10 Bobart St. Parramatta	YL 6672	
GRIBBLE, Rosalind	Concord		
HAGEN, John	8 Calga Ave., East Roseville		
HALLIDAY, Suzanne	C/- Women's College. S.U.		
HROMAS, Alex	822a Victoria Rd., Ryde	9	
JACKSON, Paul	8 Braeside St. Wahroonga	JW 2665	
+JESSUP, Greham	36 Boomerang St. Turramurra	JJ 4016	
JORDON, Dave	201 Villiam St. Harlwood	UW 6053	
KATEROJNA, Tongsook	Y.M.C.A., Pitt St. Sydney	1, 0000	
KENNEDY, Vic	130 Highelere Ave., Punchbowl	UL 1321	
KORUKINA, Olga	14 Dutric St. Ranawick	92 1521	MW 4411
KORUKINA, Svetlane	14 Dutric St. Randwick		
LEAHY, Eric	204 Rodd St. Sefton (leave message	17. TY: 07	MW 4411
LIGHT, Graham	22 Lloyd Ave., Gromorne	XY 2380	
LOTZ, John	27 Oliver Rd., Roseville	JM 4974	
McCAW, Owen	22 Nundah St. Lane Cove	JB 1900	
MICHIE, Neville	19 Corona Ave., Roseville	JA 7654	
MOXON, John		07 107¢	
MURPHY, Diana	31 Bancroft Ave., Roseville		
OSWALD-SEALY, R	8 Patterson St. Double Bay	TR: 4407	
PAPALIA, Nick	6 Lea Ave., Willoughby	FM 1183	
PARSONAGE, Ann	8 Levali Ave., Rose Bay	XL 1723 FU 5408	
POGMORE, Robyn	42 Wilson St. Strathfield		
RILEY, Wendy	40 Francis Ave., Brighton	YB 1409	
SCOTT, Robert	,	LX 2427	
SIMMONDS, Ron	9 Lower Wycombe Rd. Neutral Bay		
STRAIN, Barbara	25 Emmerick St. Leichhardt		
VIGNA, Elsie	11 Patrick St. Blacktown		
VOTE, Alan	52 Quigg St. Lakemba		
WHITE, Pauline	428 Pennant Hills Rd. Pennant Hills	UL 5172	
WHITFIELD, Geof	56 Miowea Rd., Turramurra	WJ 1286	
WILLIAMS, Carole	68 Charlotte St Asherala	JJ 4019	
	68 Charlotte St. Ashfield		

SYDNEY UNIVERSITY SPELEOLOGICAL SOCIETY -- TRIP LOG

Before leaving on a trip, members are urged to fill in the relevant data and leave in a conspicuous place.

DEPARTURE DATE	DESTINATION AND INTENTIONS.	LEADER, or Friend	ESTIMATED TIME AND DATE OF RETURN
			, , ,

IN CASE OF ACCIDINT OR IF A TRIP IS OVERDUE, RING XJ 0218 - 24 hour service.

By courtesy of . METROPOLITAN SECURITY SERVICES, one call to the above number will set SUSS Search & Rescue Organisation into operation.

DO NOT NOTIFY PRESS OR POLICE